
MEETING OF THE MINT HILL PLANNING BOARD 
MARCH 20, 2023 

6:30 P.M. 
 

 

Town of Mint Hill 
4430 Mint Hill Village Lane 

Mint Hill, North Carolina 28227 
(704) 545-9726 

info@minthill.com 

 www.minthill.com 

 @TownOfMintHill 

 @townofminthill 

 YouTube Channel 
 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER 
2. ROLL CALL AND INVOCATION 
3. APPROVE MINUTES OF THE FEBRUARY 20, 2023 REGULAR MEETING 
4. ADDITIONS OR DELETIONS OF AGENDA ITEMS 
5. REPORTS OF COMMITTEES, MEMBERS, AND STAFF 
6. OLD BUSINESS 
7. NEW BUSINESS  

A. DISCUSSION AND RECOMMENDATION ON #ZC23-3, FILED BY GRAY FAMILY REAL ESTATE, TO 
REQUEST TO AMEND THE ZONING PLAN FOR SUPERIOR STORAGE, TO INCREASE THE TOTAL 
STORAGE SQUARE FOOTAGE FOR PHASE 2, FOR PROPERTY LOCATED AT 11207 BLAIR ROAD, TAX 
PARCEL NUMBER: 137-153-11 

B. DISCUSSION AND DECISION ON #S23-4, EVERGREEN WOODS, FILED BY CAROLINA DEVELOPMENT 
SERVICES, LLC, FOR PRELIMINARY SUBDIVISION APPROVAL, PROPERTY LOCATED AT 6005 
LEBANON ROAD, TAX PARCEL NUMBER: 135-231-04 

8.  OTHER BUSINESS 
9. ADJOURNMENT 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

http://www.minthill.com/
https://www.facebook.com/TownOfMintHill
https://www.instagram.com/townofminthill/
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UC5LTHPE0q3K_NrtO2MP4y6w/featured
https://www.minthill.com/
https://www.facebook.com/TownOfMintHill
https://www.instagram.com/townofminthill/
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UC5LTHPE0q3K_NrtO2MP4y6w/featured
https://www.minthill.com/departments/planning_zoning/development_activity/rezoning.php


VIEWING A PUBLIC MEETING ONLINE 
The Town of Mint Hill live-streams the regularly scheduled meetings of the Board 
of Commissioners, Planning Board and Board of Adjustment.  Anyone can view the 
live meetings or watch at a later time on the Town’s YouTube Channel.  To watch 
a meeting, hover a smartphone camera app over the QR Code to the right or 
navigate any web browser to https://bit.ly/2YBI0Rz.  

 
LIVE STREAM 

AGENDAS & MINUTES 
Current and past Agendas and Minutes for the Board of Commissioners, Planning 
Board and Board of Adjustment can be found at https://bit.ly/3gulVL4 or hover a 
smartphone camera app over the QR Code to the right.  

AGENDA & 
MINUTES 

 

https://bit.ly/2YBI0Rz
https://bit.ly/3gulVL4


MINUTES OF THE MINT HILL PLANNING BOARD MEETING 
FEBRUARY 20, 2023 

 
The Mint Hill Planning Board met in regular session on Monday, February 20, 2023 at 6:30 p.m. in the 
John M. McEwen Assembly Room, Mint Hill Town Hall. 
  

ATTENDANCE 
Chairman: Tom Gatz 
Members: Kenny Draffen, Chip Todd, and Eric Tyson 
Planning Director: John Hoard  
Clerk to the Board: Savanna Ocasio 
Absent: Commissioner Holton, Scott Fandel, Roger Hendrix, and Jennifer Manchester 
 

CALL TO ORDER AND INVOCATION 
  
Chairman Gatz called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m., declared a quorum present and the meeting duly 
constituted to carry on business. Mr. Todd gave the invocation.   
  

ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  
Approval of Minutes for the January 23, 2023 Regular Meeting and February 2, 2023 Called 
Meeting:  Upon the motion of Mr. Tyson, seconded by Mr. Draffen, the Board unanimously approved the 
minutes of the January 23, 2023 Regular Meeting. Upon the motion of Mr. Todd, seconded by Mr. 
Draffen, the Board unanimously approved the minutes of the February 2, 2023 Called Meeting.   
  
Additions or Deletions of Agenda Items: None. 
  
Reports of Committees, Members and Staff: None. 
 
Old Business: None.  
  
New Business:  
   
A. Discussion and Recommendation on #ZC23-1, Filed by LRH Holdings, LLC, for property located 
at 11110 Lawyers Road, Tax Parcel number: 135-381-60, to request permission to develop the 
property for a Commercial/Office building with associated parking frontage to exceed code 
requirements: Planning Director Hoard submitted the following memo to the Board.    
 

The applicant is proposing a 41,400 square foot multi-level Workplace Building. The application 
includes an exception to the Downtown Code pertaining to the parking frontage limitation. 
 
Road improvements based on NCDOT preliminary comments: 
Proposed access off Evans Rd: 
• Left turn lane storage on Lawyers Rd onto Evans Rd to be increased 
• Signal at Evans Rd & Lawyers Rd intersection 
• Evans Rd to be widened slightly more symmetrically to remove the bump-out at the crosswalk 



Proposed access off Lawyers Rd: 
• Right-in/Right-out only 
• The existing concrete median is to be extended along Lawyers Rd 50’ past the proposed driveway 
radii tangent point 
 
Conditional District decisions shall be made in consideration of identified relevant adopted land 
use plan. Conditional District rezoning is a legislative procedure under which the Board of 
Commissioners has the authority to increase, tighten, add, vary, modify, or waive specific conditions 
or standards. In approving a petition for the rezoning of property to a Conditional District the Board 
of Commissioners may request reasonable and appropriate conditions. 
 
Plan Consistency:  
 
• Land Use Plan: YES  
• Downtown Masterplan: YES 
• Pedestrian Plan: YES  
• Comprehensive Transportation Plan: YES  

 
Staff Recommendation: FAVORABLE RECOMMENDATION 
 

Planning Director Hoard asked the applicant to present. 
 
Dan Soder, V3 Companies, thanked the Board for this opportunity and began his presentation. Mr. Soder 
shared the project team he was representing which included Collin Brock (V3 Southeast), Austin Coleman 
(V3 Southeast), Terry Connarn (Capital Architecture, PLLC), and Roy Messer (Messer Financial Group). 
Mr. Soder presented an ariel view of the site located at the intersection of Lawyers Road and Evans Road; 
the primarily wooded site consisted of approximately 6.02 acres. He stated the site had challenging 
topography where the intermittent stream was located. He emphasized South of the existing stream and 
sanitary sewer easement would not be developed. Mr. Soder presented the overall site plan to the Board 
stating they proposed two entrances to the site, one off Evans Road, the other off Lawyers Road; both 
entrances being right in, right out only. He stated they were seeking to rezone the parcel in question from 
R DO-B to R DO-B (CD) to allow the use of office/retail and allow conditions regarding screening of the 
surface parking lot along Lawyers Road which exceeded 25% of the total road frontage length. In addition, 
the applicant was requesting the primary building be shifted southward away from the property corner at 
the intersection of Evans Road and Lawyers Road due to grading constraints for the driveway access from 
Evans Road. Mr. Soder brought forth a brief overview of the zoning summary stating they would provide 
approximately 242 parking spaces, a 55,000 square foot building, and the addition of a pedestrian node 
on the corner of Evans Road and Lawyers Road to serve as a scenic area. He presented a conceptual site 
sketch to the Board pointing out the surface lot located behind the proposed building along with a 
submerged parking deck. The submerged parking deck would be leveled with the other side of proposed 
parking and emergency apparatus accessible. Mr. Soder concluded by presenting site cross sections and 
building elevations to the Board. 
 
Mr. Todd commended Mr. Soder’s presentation. He asked how far back from Lawyers was the entrance 
off Evans Road. Mr. Soder stated including the proposed turning lane, approximately 200 feet back from 
the intersection. Mr. Todd asked how close the houses were near the second entrance onto Lawyers Road. 



Mr. Soder stated the frontage of the existing parcel would be that distance, approximately 75 feet. Mr. 
Todd confirmed exiting onto Lawyers Road would be right turn only.  
 
Mr. Draffen thanked Mr. Soder for his presentation. He asked if a turn lane would be added to the Evans 
Road intersection. Mr. Soder said yes, currently Evans Road had an entrance and an exit lane; they were 
proposing the addition of a right turn lane from Evans Road onto Lawyers Road. He added the entrance 
from Lawyers Road onto Evans Road would be widened to allow better flow of traffic. Mr. Draffen asked 
if a traffic signal was being proposed. Mr. Soder stated they planned to coordinate with NCDOT to see 
what could be accommodated. Mr. Draffen asked for further information on their stormwater control 
measure. Mr. Soder stated they proposed a mixed system meaning the stormwater would be collected into 
an underground basin, detaining the larger storms and an outlet control structure to bleed off the water 
quality setup to a surface sand filter.  
 
Mr. Tyson asked Planning Director Hoard if there were any discussions with NCDOT regarding a traffic 
signal at this intersection. Planning Director Hoard stated a traffic signal at this intersection was required, 
the discussion was if it would be standard or decorative which would be a conversation between the Board 
of Commissioners, Town Manager, and the applicant. Mr. Tyson asked Mr. Soder the intended use of the 
three-story building. Mr. Soder stated the building would consist of mixed use; office space on the upper 
level for Messer Financial Group and the lower levels would be retail oriented. Mr. Tyson asked how 
many office employees were anticipated. Mr. Soder stated approximately 100. 
 
Chairman Gatz asked what the proposed parking deck height would be for underneath. Mr. Soder stated 
they were considering a lower deck height to be cost effective and approximately 9 feet for clear height. 
Chairman Gatz asked what their construction timeline was. Mr. Soder stated the permitting process would 
be complete in a few months and then construction would begin. Chairman Gatz asked Planning Director 
Hoard for his definition of a decorative traffic signal. Planning Director Hoard stated a decorative traffic 
signal had a mass arm and either a stamped or paved crosswalk; he referenced the traffic signals on 
Matthews-Mint Hill Road near Chick-Fil-A and Publix as examples. Chairman Gatz asked if the Town 
had a common design for traffic signals. Planning Director Hoard said no, but he anticipated this traffic 
signal to be similar to those existing.  
 
Mr. Todd asked if the parking deck would be permitted or open for public usage after business hours. Mr. 
Soder stated the parking deck would most likely be closed after business hours. 
 
Mr. Todd made a favorable recommendation, seconded by Mr. Tyson, and the Board unanimously 
agreed to send a favorable recommendation to the Board of Commissioners on #ZC23-1, Filed by 
LRH Holdings, LLC, to request permission to develop a Commercial/Office building with 
associated parking frontage to exceed code requirements. The recommended consistency statement 
was as follows:  
#ZC23-1 was found to be consistent with the Land Use Plan. The Land Use Plan (Downtown 
Subarea Plan) indicated Office/Employment. Office/Employment was described as mixed-use areas 
targeted as a primary location of job-generating uses in settings that meet today’s workplace 
expectations. Therefore, #ZC23-1 was found to be reasonable and in the public interest, based on 
the information presented and reviewed with this petition. 
  



B. Discussion and Recommendation on #ZC23-2, Filed by 8235FR, LLC, for property located at 
8227 Fairview Road, Tax Parcel number(s): 139-011-11, 139-011-09, 139-011-23, 139-011-12, and 
139-011-47, to request rezoning from I-G (CZD) to I-G to allow self storage and vehicle storage: 
Planning Director Hoard submitted the following memo to the Board.    
 

The initial rezoning to General Industrial took place in 1981. Through the 1990s several Conditional 
Use Permits were issued to build the storage units. 
 
The new owner of the storage facility is seeking conditional zoning approval to add a 52,500 square 
foot, two-story climate control building on the vacant property at the end of Mini Mac Drive. The 
applicant is also asking for approval to add an open lot with 46 parking spaces for storing vehicles. 
Staff is working with the applicant regarding improvements to Mini Mac Drive. 
 
Conditional District decisions shall be made in consideration of identified relevant adopted land 
use plan. Conditional District rezoning is a legislative procedure under which the Board of 
Commissioners has the authority to increase, tighten, add, vary, modify, or waive specific conditions 
or standards. In approving a petition for the rezoning of property to a Conditional District the Board 
of Commissioners may request reasonable and appropriate conditions. 
 
Plan Consistency:  
 
• Land Use Plan: YES  
• Downtown Masterplan: N/A 
• Pedestrian Plan: YES  
• Comprehensive Transportation Plan: N/A  
 
Staff Recommendation: FAVORABLE RECOMMENDATION 
 

Planning Director Hoard asked the applicant to present. 
 
Tom Daniel, ModBox Program Manager, introduced himself to the Board and began his presentation. Mr. 
Daniel shared the following goals: 
 

• Bringing their entire stormwater system up to current Mecklenburg County code 
• Revitalizing the entire site by removing/relocating existing exterior storage located where the 

proposed multi-story climate building was to be located 
• Relocating and revitalizing their main entrance, office, and exterior parking 
• Clean up the construction laydown yard and exterior fencing 

 
Mr. Daniel provided an architectural rendering of the proposed climate-controlled storage building to the 
Board. He stated rather than building vertical due to topography, they were going to build into the slope 
to avoid visual obstructions for neighbors to the East; visible units would be heavily landscaped. Mr. 
Daniel presented an enlarged parking area showing the Board the proposed access gate which sat 
approximately 200 feet from Fairview Road to allow plenty of stack ability for boats and RV’s. He added 
he was working with Staff to clean up Mini Mac Drive along with the installation of a cul-de-sac near the 



proposed climate-controlled storage building allowing those who missed the office to turn around 
conveniently.  
 
Mr. Tyson commended Mr. Daniel’s presentation. He asked if the climate-controlled storage building 
were to be accessible 24/7. Mr. Daniel said the building would most likely not be accessible 24/7 due to 
its proximity to residential homes. Mr. Tyson referred to the climate-controlled storage building elevations 
asking if the berm showed currently existed between the property and residential homes. Mr. Daniel stated 
they were already below approximately 10 feet from existing residential homes to plan East and planned 
to lower the site even more. Mr. Tyson asked if mature landscape existed along the proposed building. 
Mr. Daniel stated there was an existing power line running directly along the property lines between 
ModBox and residential properties which had mature trees along the fence line; additional evergreens 
would be planted.  
 
Mr. Draffen thanked Mr. Daniel for his presentation. He clarified the existing buildings on the proposed 
plans were beige colored. Mr. Daniel confirmed. Mr. Draffen clarified Mini Mac Drive would be extended. 
Mr. Daniel confirmed stating a cul-de-sac would be created rather than the current dead-end. Mr. Draffen 
asked if the existing power line was a distribution or transmission line. Mr. Daniel stated the distribution 
power line serviced ModBox and nearby residential properties. 
 
Chairman Gatz asked Mr. Daniel to show the Board the proposed access gate. Mr. Daniel showed the 
Board using his cursor. Chairman Gatz clarified the proposed access gate came off the Fairview Road 
entrance. Mr. Daniel confirmed. He stated that was not their primary entrance as they wanted two full 
access points to allow circulation of vehicles. Chairman Gatz clarified the primary access point was 
located near the office building. Mr. Daniel stated the primary access point would be at the end of Mini 
Mac. Chairman Gatz confirmed the proposed cul-de-sac would be large enough to accommodate 
emergency apparatus.  
 
Mr. Draffen made a favorable recommendation, seconded by Mr. Tyson, and the Board 
unanimously agreed to send a favorable recommendation to the Board of Commissioners on #ZC23-
2, Filed by 8235FR, LLC, to request rezoning to allow self storage and vehicle storage. The 
recommended consistency statement was as follows:  
#ZC23-2 was found to be consistent with the Land Use Plan. The Land Use Plan indicated 
Industrial-Light. Light industrial areas were intended to support a mix of innovative businesses that 
could benefit from the collocation of related complimentary industries. The mix of uses range from 
light industrial operations and makerspaces to supporting office, retail, and service uses. Therefore, 
#ZC23-2 was found to be reasonable and in the public interest, based on the information presented 
and reviewed with this petition.  
 
C. Discussion and Decision on #S23-1, McEwen Manor Subdivision, Filed by Tri Pointe Homes, for 
Preliminary Subdivision approval, property located at 11631 Lawyers Road, Tax Parcel number(s): 
197-011-42, 197-011-45, and 197-011-16: Planning Director Hoard submitted the following memo to the 
Board. 
 

Rezoning approval was granted by the Board of Commissioners on September 10, 2020. The site 
was rezoned from R to R DO-A (CZD). On March 10, 2022, the Board of Commissioners authorized 
an amendment to the Zoning Plan, converting the alleys to public alleys. 



 
Planning Board Review and Decision (Mandatory). The Planning Board shall hold a hearing to 
review the Site Plan (Preliminary Plat) and determine whether the Site Plan (Preliminary Plat) 
complies with the requirements of this Ordinance, specifically including without limitation all 
substantive requirements and conditions set forth in Article 7, Section 7.3 (Conditions for 
Subdivisions). This hearing shall be held in an administrative proceeding and may be conducted in 
accordance with rules of procedure adopted by the Planning Board as the same may be changed 
from time to time. The Planning Board action may be approval (if the Site Plan (Preliminary Plat) 
complies with all Ordinance requirements), tentative approval with conditions (if the Ordinance 
requires such), or denial of the Site Plan (Preliminary Plat) (if the Site Plan (Preliminary Plat) does 
not comply with all Ordinance requirements). Upon approval of the Site Plan (Preliminary Plat) by 
the Planning Board, the Applicant may proceed to comply with the other requirements of this 
Ordinance and the preparation of the subdivision Final Plat for final approval by the Administrator. 
 
Staff Recommendation: FAVORABLE RECOMMENDATION 

 
Planning Director Hoard stated the Board should be familiar with this subdivision, McEwen Manor, as it 
was approved in 2020. The subdivision then came back before the Board in 2022 to convert the private 
alleys to public alleys along with a few minor changes, including the addition of a traffic circle at the 
connection of Cresthill Drive and McEwen Manor. Planning Director Hoard stated although this rezoning 
received approval, the Planning Board was required to authorize the subdivision. He presented the up-to-
date site plan pointing out the applicant was working through challenges with the addition of a greenway 
along the creek as it was not presented in the current plan. The applicant would return before the Board at 
a later date with the greenway included on the site plan. 
 
Mr. Todd clarified the applicant proposed three entrance points, two off Lawyers Road and one off 
Cresthill Drive. Planning Director Hoard confirmed.  
 
Mr. Draffen asked what conclusion was made on the water and sewer services in the alleys. Planning 
Director Hoard stated that was resolved when the alley changes were made. At this point, the applicant 
had to wait for the start of a sewer project, projected to begin this summer, and would then begin.  
 
Chairman Gatz asked the applicant if there were turn lane restrictions at the Lawyers Road entrance. Wes 
Shull, Arey Properties, stated the North entrance allowed right turns only.  
 
Upon the motion of Mr. Tyson, seconded by Mr. Todd, the Board unanimously approved #S23-1, 
McEwen Manor, Filed by Arey Properties, for Preliminary Subdivision approval, property located 
at 11631 Lawyers Road, Tax Parcel number(s): 197-011-42, 197-011-45, and 197-011-16. 
 
Other Business: None. 
 
Adjournment: Upon the motion of Mr. Todd, seconded by Mr. Draffen, and unanimously agreed upon, 
Chairman Gatz adjourned the meeting at 7:06 p.m.  
  
  

 



______________________________  
Savanna Ocasio  
Program Support Assistant  



STAFF REPORT
CASE# ZC23-3



APPLICATION

ZC23-3CASE:

I-G (CZD)EXISTING ZONING:

Amendment to previously approved Zoning PlanPROPOSED ZONING:

Gray Family Real Estate LLCPROPERTY OWNER:

Gray Family Real Estate LLCAPPLICANT:

11207 Blair RoadLOCATION:

4.020 acresPROPERTY ACREAGE

137-153-11
TAX PARCEL 

NUMBER(S):

Amend ZC15-1 to increase the storage building square footage for 

Phase 2. 
REQUEST:



STAFF REPORT

ZC15-1 was approved April 9, 2015. The approved Zoning Plan indicated a 2-phase storage facility development. The storage building square footage for Phase 1 was up to 34,091 and Phase 

2 included 22,826 square feet. The architectural elevations submitted with the application indicated full brick structures. 

On September 8, 2016, an amendment to Phase 1 (ZC16-10) was approved by the Board of Commissioners. The amendment increased the number of buildings for Phase 1 and amended the 

building materials. The full brick was removed from Phase 1 and replaced with only requiring brick on the end caps of the buildings. 

BACKGROUND 

INFORMATION

The applicant is seeking an amendment to Phase 2 to increase the building square footage from 22,826 to  30,700 square feet. The applicant plans to use the same building material 

composition used with Phase 1 (Photos of the Phase 1 buildings are attached) 

Conditional District decisions shall be made in consideration of identified relevant adopted land use plan. Conditional District rezoning is a legislative procedure under which the Board of 

Commissioners has the authority to increase, tighten, add, vary, modify, or waive specific conditions or standards. In approving a petition for the rezoning of property to a Conditional District 

the Board of Commissioners may request reasonable and appropriate conditions

APPLICATION 

SUMMARY

YesLand Use Plan

PLAN CONSISTENCY
N/ADowntown Master Plan

N/APedestrian Plan

N/AComprehensive Transportation Plan

Favorable—with the specification that the building material composition used for phase 1 will be replicated for phase 2. STAFF 

RECOMMENDATION



LOCATION MAP



PHASE 2
BUILDING

PHASE 2
BUILDING

GREEN/TURF

PHASE 2
BUILDING

PHASE 2
BUILDING PHASE 2

BUILDING PHASE 2
BUILDING

BMP

31'

25'
25'

31'

31'

31'

30' SETBACK

40' REAR
SETBACK

15' SIDE SETBACK

31'

R24'

25'
25.17'

20' BMP ACCESS ANDMAINTENANCE EASEMENT

ASPHALT

PIN 13715310GRAY FAMILY REAL ESTATE LLCDB 30577, PG 585

PIN 13715311GRAY FAMILY REAL ESTATE LLCDB 35575, PG 248

PIN 13715130ALBEMARLE ROAD ASSOCIATES LLCDB 13307, PG 919
ZONING: R

PIN 13715210MINT HILL INDUSTRIAL  LLCDB 28993, PG 607
ZONING: I-G (CD)

IRF

IRF

IRF

IRF

GRAVEL

BUILDING

CONCRETE
WOOD
RAMPGARAGE

CONC
CONC

WALL

39.8' 30.1'BUILDING

PIN 13715312JANICE L EFIRDDB 27014, PG 471
ZONING: I-G (CD)

PIN 13715319GRAY FAMILY REAL ESTATE LLCTRACT 2, DB 35575, PG 248

X

D

N89°58'11"E     1118.95'

S89°57'05"W     867.18'

S
0°

01
'3

4"
E

   
  1

64
.4

1'

N89°58'11"E     250.00'

N
0°

32
'4

9"
W

   
  1

94
.6

9'

S
0°

01
'3

4"
E

30
.0

0'

1068.90'

50.05'
760

758

759

761

750

755

751
752

753
754

756
757

758

745
746

755752
753

754

756

IRF

IRF

IRS

INACCESSABLEJUNKED TRUCK ON CORNER

B
LA

IR
 R

O
A

D
N

C
 H

IG
H

W
A

Y
 5

1
V

A
R

IA
B

LE
 W

ID
TH

 P
U

B
LI

C
 R

/W

X
X X

X

UNDISTURBED
OPEN SPACE

UNDISTURBED
OPEN SPACE

74
7

74
8

74
9

75
1

75
2

75
0

74
7

75
3

75
6

75
4

75
5

EXISTING 20' X 100' METALSTORAGE BUILDING(TYPICAL OF 8 BUILDINGS)

M
IN

T 
H

IL
L 

TO
W

N
 L

IM
IT

S
 7

80
'

40
' S

E
TB

A
C

K

EXITING DRAINAGE
PATTERNS

PARCEL 13715310
EXISTING ZONING: I-G (CD)
4.77 ACRES

PARCEL 13715311
EXISTING ZONING: I-G (CD)

PROPOSED ZONING: I-G (CD)
2.77 ACRES

PARCEL 13715311
EXISTING ZONING: R
PROPOSED ZONING: R
1.30 ACRES

EXISTING BUFFER INSTALLED AS
PART OF PHASE 1 (COMPLETE)

PROPOSED BUFFER TO BE
INSTALLED AS PART OF PHASE 2

PROJECT PROPERTY:
PARCELS 13715310 (11131 BLAIR ROAD) 4.77 ACRES OWNER: WILLIAM D GRAY

13715311 (11207 BLAIR ROAD) 4.02 ACRES OWNER: WILLIAM D GRAY

DISTURBED AREA: = 6.75 ACRES

DISTURBED AREA LAND USE: VACANT LAND

EXISTING VEGETATION: WOODED

STATEMENT OF INTENT: TO REZONE PARCEL 13715310 AND 2.778 ACRES OF PARCEL
1375311 FROM R TO I-G (CD). THE PROPERTIES ZONED I-G (CD) WILL BE DEVELOPED
FOR SELF STORAGE USAGE, BOTH INDOOR AND OUTDOOR. THE EXISTING
RESIDENCE ON 13715311 (ZONED R) WILL REMAIN A RESIDENCE.

SOILS: 98% CeB2, 1% EnB, 1% EnD

IMPERVIOUS AREA:  TOTAL SITE: 328,866 SF (7.55 ACRES)

PHASE 1: 17,559 SF GRAVEL
16,000 SF BUILDINGS
58,883 SF ASPHALT
92,442 SF TOTAL PHASE 1 (EXISTING)

PHASE 2: 0 SF GRAVEL
30,700 SF BUILDINGS
29,305 SF ASPHALT
60,005 SF TOTAL PHASE 2

% IMPERVIOUS:  46.36% IMPERVIOUS

APPROXIMATE TRAFFIC COUNT:
2 TRIPS / 1000SF - 46,700/1,000 X 2 = 94 TRIPS PER DAY

PROPERTY DATA NOTES

0

SCALE 1"=40'

80'40'

JOB NO.

SHEET NO.

SCALE

DESIGNED BY

CHECKED BY

D
A
TE

DRAWN BY

DATE

R
EV

IS
IO

N
 D

ES
C
R
IP

TI
O

N

YO
UR

 V
IS

IO
N 

AC
HI

EV
ED

 T
HR

O
UG

H 
O

UR
S.

Th
es

e 
pl

an
s 

an
d 

as
so

ci
at

ed
 d

oc
um

en
ts

 a
re

 th
e 

ex
cl

us
iv

e 
pr

op
er

ty
 o

f T
IM

M
O

N
S

 G
R

O
U

P
 a

nd
 m

ay
 n

ot
 b

e 
re

pr
od

uc
ed

 in
 w

ho
le

 o
r i

n 
pa

rt 
an

d 
sh

al
l n

ot
 b

e 
us

ed
 fo

r a
ny

 p
ur

po
se

 w
ha

ts
oe

ve
r, 

in
cl

us
iv

e,
 b

ut
 n

ot
lim

ite
d 

to
 c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n,

 b
id

di
ng

, a
nd

/o
r c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

st
ak

in
g 

w
ith

ou
t t

he
 e

xp
re

ss
 w

rit
te

n 
co

ns
en

t o
f T

IM
M

O
N

S
 G

R
O

U
P

.

20
30

 S
. T

ry
on

 S
tr

ee
t,

 S
ui

te
 3

C 
 |

 C
ha

rlo
tt

e,
 N

C 
28

20
3

TE
L 

70
4.

37
6.

10
73

  F
AX

 7
04

.3
76

.1
07

6 
 w

w
w

.t
im

m
on

s.
co

m

TH
IS

 D
RA

W
IN

G
 P

RE
PA

RE
D

 A
T 

TH
E

CH
A

R
LO

TT
E 

O
FF

IC
E

S
:\1

04
\4

95
06

-S
up

er
io

r S
to

ra
ge

 P
ha

se
 2

\D
W

G
\S

he
et

\C
D

\4
95

06
C

-R
Z1

00
-R

ZO
N

.d
w

g 
| P

lo
tte

d 
on

 3
/2

/2
02

3 
9:

29
 A

M
 | 

by
 J

as
on

 D
ol

an

RZ-01

Z
O

N
IN

G
 P

LA
N

J. DOLAN

J. DOLAN

B.CRUTCHFIELD

03/02/2023

M
IN

T 
H

IL
L 

S
EL

F 
S
TO

R
A
G

E
TO

W
N

 O
F 

M
IN

T 
H

IL
L,

 N
O

R
TH

 C
A
R
O

LI
N

A

49506

1"=40'

VICINITY MAP

SITE LOCATION

ASPHALT PAVEMENT

GRAVEL SURFACE

UNDISTURBED OPEN SPACE

SLOPES: 10-25%

SLOPES: >25%

B
LA

IR
 R

O
A

D

BUILDING (PHASE 1 AND 2) 15'-20' HEIGHT EXISTING
GARAGE

APPROX: 15'

CROSS-SECTION VIEW

100' TYPICAL BUFFER SECTION

WILLOW OAK
QUERCUS PHELLOS

AMERICAN ARBORVITAE
THUJA OCCIDENTALLIS

50 BURFORD HOLLY
ILEX CORNUTA BURFORDI

EASTERN REDBUD
CERCIS  CANADENSIS

NO OUTDOOR STORAGE SHALL BE ALLOWED IN CONJUNCTION WITH THE FACILITY WITH
THE FOLLOWING EXCEPTIONS: BOATS, CAR, MOTORCYCLES, TRAILERS, MOTOR HOMES,
PICKUP TRUCKS AND SIMILAR TYPE AND SIZE VEHICLES.  OUTDOOR STORAGE IS
RESTRICTED TO THE AREA DESIGNATED AS OUTDOOR STORAGE ON THE ZONING PLAN.

LANDSCAPING ASSOCIATED WITH THE SCREENING AND BUFFER SHALL BE MAINTAINED IN
A GOOD AND HEALTHY CONDITION.

STREET TREES WILL BE MAINTAINED BY THE PROPERTY OWNER.

DEVELOPMENT OF THE SITE WILL BE GOVERNED BY THE ZONING PLAN AS WELL AS THE
APPLICABLE PROVISIONS OF THE UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT ORDINANCE.

LIGHTING SHALL BE FULLY SHIELDED AND DOWNWARDLY DIRECTED.

http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/
http://pasha-sevkav.ru/


40'

225'

20'

90'

20'

90'

20'

100'

40'

100'

470'

40'

20'

90'
SETBACK

30'

SETBACK15'

SETBACK

40'

This Drawing is the property of Insight
Architects and is not to be reproduced in
whole or in part. It is to be used for the
project and site specifically identified herein
and is not to be used on any other project.

1307 West Morehead Street
Suite 108
Charlotte, NC 28208

www.insightarch.com

t 704 344 0445
f 704 344 0446

Date
Architect's Project #

Prepared for:

REVISIONS

● PRELIMINARY ●
NOT FOR 

CONSTRUCTION

A900

3D IMAGES

03/08/2023
2249

Bill Gray - Self
Storage Units

11131 Blair Road
Mint Hill, NC 28227

Bill Gray

1
SITE PLAN - FOR REFERENCE ONLY

4" brick veneer

4" b
ric

k veneer

4" brick veneer

4" b
rick veneer

BUILDING 1

BUILDING 2

BUILDING 3

BUILDING 4

BUILDING 5

BUILDING 6

EXISTING STORAGE BUILDINGS

4" b
ric

k veneer
existing 
utility lights

EXISTING FRONT 
OFFICE

existing 
utility light

No. Revision Date

existing fencing

existing fe
ncing

new 6' ta
ll c

hain lin
k fe

nce w/ b
arbed wire

new 6' ta
ll c

hain lin
k fe

nce w/ b
arbed wire

existing 
entry gate 
and fencing

4" b
rick veneer

PROPERTY LINE

PROPERTY LINE

PROPERTY LINE

PROPERTY LINE

BMP

4" brick veneer

4" brick veneer

new utility light (number of 
lights and locations TBD) -
6 new lights shown for 
planning purposes









CeB2

EnD

80'

N
A

D
 
8

3

PHASE 1

BUILDING

PHASE 1

BUILDING

50'

100.28'

100.28'

50'

100.28'

50'

PHASE 1

BUILDING

PHASE 1

BUILDING

40'

40'

20.8'

235'

80'

PHASE 2

BUILDING

PHASE 2

BUILDING
PHASE 2

BUILDING

20'

100.28'

100.28'

20'

62'

50'

15' SETBAC
K

40' SETBACK

0.61 ACRES

UNDISTURBED

OPEN SPACE

(10% OF I-G

(CD) ZONED

AREA)

100.28'

R30'

R30'

PROPOSED

5' SIDEWALK

PROPOSED

5' SIDEWALK

STREET TREES

(EASTERN REDBUD)

30' O.C.

PHASE 1

OUTDOOR

STORAGE

ZONING LINE -

SET 8' OFF EXISTING

ACCESSORY BUILDING

GRADING LIMITS

6.75 ACRES

GRADING LIMITS

6.75 ACRES

GRADING LIMITS

GRADING LIMITS

6.75 ACRES

UNDERGROUND

DETENTION (CMP)

PHASE 2

RESIDENTIAL BUFFER

OPEN AIR STORAGE

SCREENING

OPEN AIR STORAGE

SCREENING/

RESIDENTIAL BUFFER

235'

SIDEWALK

EASEMENT

SIDEWALK

EASEMENT

APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF

FUTURE RIGHT OF WAY (118')

59'

24'

M
I
N

T
 
H

I
L
L
 
T

O
W

N
 
L
I
M

I
T

S
 
7
8
0
'

FFE=748.25'

FFE=748.25'

FFE=748.25'

FFE=748.25'

FFE=748.25'

FFE=748.25'

FFE=748.25'

FFE=748.25'

4
0
'
 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

EXISTING DRAINAGE

PATTERNS

EXITING DRAINAGE

PATTERNS

EXISTING DRAINAGE

PATTERNS

PARCEL 13715310

EXISTING ZONING: R

PROPOSED ZONING: I-G (CD)

4.79 ACRES

PARCEL 13715311

EXISTING ZONING: R

PROPOSED ZONING: I-G (CD)

3.04 ACRES

PARCEL 13715311

EXISTING ZONING: R

PROPOSED ZONING: R

1.30 ACRES

PROJECT PROPERTY:

PARCELS 13715310 (11131 BLAIR ROAD) 4.79 ACRES OWNER: WILLIAM D GRAY

13715311 (11207 BLAIR ROAD) 4.02 ACRES OWNER: WILLIAM D GRAY

DISTURBED AREA: = 6.75 ACRES

DISTURBED AREA LAND USE: VACANT LAND

EXISTING VEGETATION: WOODED

STATEMENT OF INTENT:

TO REZONE PARCEL 13715310 AND 3.04 ACRES OF PARCEL 1375311 FROM R TO I-G (CD). THE

PROPERTIES ZONED I-G (CD) WILL BE DEVELOPED FOR SELF STORAGE USAGE, BOTH INDOOR AND

OUTDOOR. THE EXISTING RESIDENCE ON 13715311 (ZONED R) WILL REMAIN A RESIDENCE.

SOILS: 98% CeB2, 1% EnB, 1% EnD

IMPERVIOUS AREA:  TOTAL SITE: 304,049 SF (6.98 ACRES)

PHASE 1: 20,550 SF GRAVEL

34,091 SF BUILDINGS

49,939 SF ASPHALT

PHASE 2: 19,260 SF GRAVEL

22,826 SF BUILDINGS

24,181 SF ASPHALT

TOTAL % IMPERVIOUS:  56.19% IMPERVIOUS

APPROXIMATE TRAFFIC COUNT:

2 TRIPS / 1000SF - 65,000/1,000 X 2 = 130 TPD

PROPERTY DATA NOTES

0

SCALE 1"=40'

80'40'

JOB NO.

SHEET NO.

SCALE

DESIGNED BY

CHECKED BY

D
A
T
E

DRAWN BY

DATE

R
E
V
I
S
I
O

N
 
D

E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O

N

T
h
e
s
e
 
p
l
a
n
s
 
a
n
d
 
a
s
s
o
c
i
a
t
e
d
 
d
o
c
u
m

e
n
t
s
 
a
r
e
 
t
h
e
 
e
x
c
l
u
s
i
v
e
 
p
r
o
p
e
r
t
y
 
o
f
 
T

I
M

M
O

N
S

 
G

R
O

U
P

 
a
n
d
 
m

a
y
 
n
o
t
 
b
e
 
r
e
p
r
o
d
u
c
e
d
 
i
n
 
w

h
o
l
e
 
o
r
 
i
n
 
p
a
r
t
 
a
n
d
 
s
h
a
l
l
 
n
o
t
 
b
e
 
u
s
e
d
 
f
o
r
 
a
n
y
 
p
u
r
p
o
s
e
 
w

h
a
t
s
o
e
v
e
r
,
 
i
n
c
l
u
s
i
v
e
,
 
b
u
t
 
n
o
t

l
i
m

i
t
e
d
 
t
o
 
c
o
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n
,
 
b
i
d
d
i
n
g
,
 
a
n
d
/
o
r
 
c
o
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n
 
s
t
a
k
i
n
g
 
w

i
t
h
o
u
t
 
t
h
e
 
e
x
p
r
e
s
s
 
w

r
i
t
t
e
n
 
c
o
n
s
e
n
t
 
o
f
 
T

I
M

M
O

N
S

 
G

R
O

U
P

.

R
:
\
1
0
4
\
3
5
8
5
6
-
M

i
n
t
_
H

i
l
l
_
S

t
o
r
a
g
e
\
D

W
G

\
S

h
e
e
t
\
C

D
\
Z

o
n
i
n
g
 
P

l
a
n
.
d
w

g
 
|
 
P

l
o
t
t
e
d
 
o
n
 
5
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
5
 
1
2
:
0
1
 
P

M
 
|
 
b
y
 
J
a
s
o
n
 
G

a
l
l
o
w

a
y

RZ-01

Z
O

N
I
N

G
 
P
L
A
N

J. GALLOWAY

J. GALLOWAY

B.CRUTCHFIELD

20 MAY 2015

M
I
N

T
 
H

I
L
L
 
S
E
L
F
 
S
T
O

R
A
G

E

T
O

W
N

 
O

F
 
M

I
N

T
 
H

I
L
L
,
 
N

O
R
T
H

 
C
A
R
O

L
I
N

A

35856

1"=40'

VICINITY MAP

SITE LOCATION

ASPHALT PAVEMENT

GRAVEL SURFACE

UNDISTURBED OPEN SPACE

SLOPES: 10-25%

SLOPES: >25%

B
L

A
I
R

 
R

O
A

D

PROPOSED BUILDING: 35'

PROPOSED BUILDING: 15'

PROPOSED BUILDING: 15'

EXISTING

GARAGE

APPROX: 15'

CROSS-SECTION VIEW FROM BLAIR ROAD

100' TYPICAL BUFFER SECTION

WILLOW OAK

QUERCUS PHELLOS

AMERICAN ARBORVITAE

THUJA OCCIDENTALLIS

50 BURFORD HOLLY

ILEX CORNUTA BURFORDI

EASTERN REDBUD

CERCIS  CANADENSIS

NO OUTDOOR STORAGE SHALL BE ALLOWED IN CONJUNCTION WITH THE FACILITY WITH THE

FOLLOWING EXCEPTIONS: BOATS, CAR, MOTORCYCLES, TRAILERS, MOTOR HOMES, PICKUP TRUCKS

AND SIMILAR TYPE AND SIZE VEHICLES.  OUTDOOR STORAGE IS RESTRICTED TO THE AREA

DESIGNATED AS OUTDOOR STORAGE ON THE ZONING PLAN.

LANDSCAPING ASSOCIATED WITH THE SCREENING AND BUFFER SHALL BE MAINTAINED IN A GOOD

AND HEALTHY CONDITION.

STREET TREES WILL BE MAINTAINED BY THE PROPERTY OWNER.

DEVELOPMENT OF THE SITE WILL BE GOVERNED BY THE ZONING PLAN AS WELL AS THE

APPLICABLE PROVISIONS OF THE UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT ORDINANCE.

LIGHTING SHALL BE FULLY SHIELDED AND DOWNWARDLY DIRECTED.

jhoard
Stamp

jhoard
Typewritten Text
4/9/2015



S23-4
Evergreen Woods



APPLICATION

S23-4  CASE:

REXISTING ZONING:

Carolina Development Services, LLCPROPERTY OWNER:

Carolina Development Services, LLCAPPLICANT:

6005 Lebanon RoadLOCATION:

135-231-04TAX PARCEL 
NUMBER(S):

Major Subdivision Approval (19 Lots)REQUEST:



STAFF REPORT

Planning Board Review and Decision (Mandatory). The Planning Board shall hold a hearing to review the Site Plan (Preliminary 
Plat) and determine whether the Site Plan (Preliminary Plat) complies with the requirements of this Ordinance, specifically 
including without limitation all substantive requirements and conditions set forth in Article 7, Section 7.3 (Conditions for 
Subdivisions). This hearing shall be held in an administrative proceeding and may be conducted in accordance with rules of 
procedure adopted by the Planning Board as the same may be changed from time to time.
The Planning Board action may be approval (if the Site Plan (Preliminary Plat) complies with all Ordinance requirements), 
tentative approval with conditions (if the Ordinance requires such), or denial of the Site Plan (Preliminary Plat) (if the Site 
Plan (Preliminary Plat) does not comply with all Ordinance requirements).
Upon approval of the Site Plan (Preliminary Plat) by the Planning Board, the Applicant may proceed to comply with the other 
requirements of this Ordinance and the preparation of the subdivision Final Plat for final approval by the Administrator. 

Staff Analysis 

Staff recommends approval STAFF 
RECOMMENDATION



LOCATION MAP



P-O
H

P-O
H

P-O
H

P-O
H

P-O
H

P-O
H

P-O
H

P-O
H

P-O
H

P-O
H

P-O
H

P-O
H

P-O
H

P-O
H

P-O
H

P-O
H

P-O
H

P-OH
P-OH

P-OH
P-OH

P-OH
P-OH

P-OH

P-
O

H

11

17

9

2

16

1

15

8

14

7

13

6

12

5

19

4

18

10

3

COS
35,169 sq ft

0.81 ac

SCM

SCM

87.38'

125.00'

168.20'

23
0.

93
'

125.00'

125.00'

125.00'

S70°58'52"W  40.43'

S15°00'38"W  5.96'

S5
°1

1'
29

"W
  1

65
.6

3'

S1
5°

15
'2

2"
W

  2
21

.9
9'

143.95'21
2.

71
'

205.29'

125.00'

19
2.

36
'

N1
3°

58
'5

2"
E 

 6
36

.0
0'

S70°54'47"W  403.43'

S70°47'40"W  352.04'

S70°45'06"W  588.46'

120.64'

193.26'

126.03'

125.00'

125.00'

125.00'

125.00'

125.00'

750.00'

163.00'163.00'163.00'

163.00'163.00'163.00'133.39'

97.96'

234.56'

126.44'

131.74'

15
0.

70
'

169.03'

169.09'

168.69'

168.23'

167.74'

166.91'

166.59'

168.78'

149.51'

125.00'

125.00'

125.00'

168.20'

125.00'

125.00'

125.00'

125.00'

125.00'

125.00'

125.00'

125.00'

133.23'

54.72'

134.31'

L=22.43
L=88.37

13.99'

65.49'
L=22.31

47.04'

L=35.99

L =
68

.4
9

L =15 .50
L=5 9.7 2

LOT : 17
20,459 sq ft

0.47 ac

LOT : 9
20,431 sq ft

0.47 ac

LOT : 2
20,854 sq ft

0.48 ac

LOT : 16
20,375 sq ft

0.47 ac

LOT : 1
20,079 sq ft

0.46 ac

LOT : 15
20,375 sq ft

0.47 ac

LOT : 8
20,549 sq ft

0.47 ac

LOT : 14
20,375 sq ft

0.47 ac

LOT : 7
21,161 sq ft

0.49 ac

LOT : 13
20,375 sq ft

0.47 ac

LOT : 6
21,111 sq ft

0.48 ac

LOT : 12
20,375 sq ft

0.47 ac

LOT : 5
21,059 sq ft

0.48 ac

LOT : 19
22,953 sq ft

0.53 ac

LOT : 4
20,998 sq ft

0.48 ac

LOT : 18
21,251 sq ft

0.49 ac

LOT : 10
33,448 sq ft

0.77 ac

LOT : 3
28,159 sq ft

0.65 ac

COS
35,169 sq ft

0.81 ac

LOT:  11
97,575 sq ft

2.24 ac

6.95'
163.00'

909.17'

N79°43'52"E  1248.77'

DYH

W
W

W
W

W
W

WW

W

W
W

W

W

W

W

Parcel Table

Parcel #

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

Sq. Ft.

20079

20854

28159

20998

21059

21111

21161

20549

20431

33448

97575

20375

20375

20375

20375

20375

20459

21251

22953

Acres

0.46

0.48

0.65

0.48

0.48

0.48

0.49

0.47

0.47

0.77

2.24

0.47

0.47

0.47

0.47

0.47

0.47

0.49

0.53

Sheet

Sc
al

e

N

S

W
E

E.E.I.

D
ES

IG
N

ED
 B

Y
C

H
EC

KE
D

 B
Y

JO
B 

N
U

M
BE

R

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y

D
AT

E

N
O

.
D

AT
E

BY
IS

SU
E

LE
BA

NO
N 

RO
AD

60
' P

UB
LI

C 
R/

W
SR

: 3
13

5
M

AI
NT

AI
NE

D 
BY

 N
CD

O
T

(7
0'

 P
O

TE
NT

IA
L 

FU
TU

RE
 R

/W

PE
R 

M
IN

T 
HI

LL
'S

 C
TP

)

PARCEL ID:13523140
OWNERS: TESFA

GASHAREBA
DB:33483 , PG:94

ZONING:R

PARCEL ID:13523139
OWNERS: KATHRYN

W FLOWE
DB:23801 , PG:783

ZONING:R

PARCEL ID:13523105
OWNERS: JASON B

TURNER
DB:30094 , PG:436

ZONING:R

PARCEL ID:13520204
OWNERS:CYNTHIA

POPE
DB:28290 , PG:348

ZONING:R

PARCEL ID:13520208
OWNERS: STEPHEN

TARRANT
DB:03499 , PG:213

ZONING:R

PARCEL ID:13520209
OWNERS: DANIEL

RAY HUCKS
DB:05890 , PG:022

ZONING:R

PARCEL ID:13520205
OWNERS: LIZBETH

MENDOZA
DB:35550 , PG:83

ZONING:R

PARCEL ID:13520202
OWNERS:MARVIN

MORGAN
DB:16966 , PG:465

ZONING:R

PROP. BMP
POND

(WET POND A1)

EX OVERHEAD POWER

EX. HOUSE

PROP. DRIVEWAY
FOR EX. HOUSE

40' REAR SETBACK

50' FRONT SETBACK

15' FR
O

N
T SETBAC

K

SITE NOTES:
1. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY LOCATION AND ELEVATION OF ALL UNDERGROUND  UTILITIES. THE LOCATION OF ALL EXISTING UTILITIES ARE NOT

NECESSARILY SHOWN ON  THE PLANS AND WHERE SHOWN ARE ONLY APPROXIMATE. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL ON  HIS INITIATIVE AND AT NO EXTRA
COSTS HAVE LOCATED ALL UNDERGROUND LINES AND  STRUCTURES AS NECESSARY. NO CLAIMS FOR DAMAGES OR EXTRA COMPENSATION  SHALL
ACCRUE TO THE CONTRACTOR FROM THE PRESENCE OF SUCH PIPE, OTHER  OBSTRUCTIONS OR FROM ANY DELAY DUE TO REMOVAL OR
REARRANGEMENT OF THE  SAME. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY DAMAGE TO UNDERGROUND  STRUCTURES. THE CONTRACTOR
IS RESPONSIBLE FOR CONTACTING ALL  NON-SUBSCRIBING UTILITIES. THE CONTRACTOR(S) SHALL CONTACT NORTH CAROLINA ONE CALL AT
1-800-632-4949 FOR ASSISTANCE IN LOCATING EXISTING UTILITIES.  CALL AT LEAST 48 HOURS PRIOR TO ANY DIGGING.

2. THE LOCATIONS OF ALL UTILITIES SHOWN ON THESE PLANS ARE BASED ON THE  AVAILABLE INFORMATION. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY THE
EXACT LOCATION OF  UTILITIES WITH THE UTILITY OWNERS PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF CONSTRUCTION.

3. PRIOR TO STARTING CONSTRUCTION, THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL BE  RESPONSIBLE TO VERIFY THAT ALL REQUIRED PERMITS AND APPROVALS
HAVE BEEN  OBTAINED. NO CONSTRUCTION OR FABRICATION OF ANY ITEM SHALL BEGIN UNTIL THE  CONTRACTOR HAS RECEIVED ALL PLANS AND ANY
OTHER DOCUMENTATION FROM ALL OF  THE PERMITTING AND ANY OTHER REGULATORY AUTHORITIES. FAILURE OF THE  CONTRACTOR TO FOLLOW
THIS PROCEDURE SHALL CAUSE THE CONTRACTOR TO  ASSUME FULL RESPONSIBILITY FOR ANY SUBSEQUENT MODIFICATION OF THE WORK
MANDATED BY ANY REGULATORY AUTHORITY. ALL CONSTRUCTION TO BE IN  ACCORDANCE WITH PERMITS ISSUED AND APPLICABLE STATE, COUNTY
AND LOCAL  CODES.

4. THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT ALL OWNERS OF EASEMENTS, UTILITIES  AND RIGHT-OF-WAYS, PUBLIC OR PRIVATE, PRIOR TO WORKING
IN THESE AREAS. ACCESS SHALL BE LIMITED UNTIL PERMISSION IS GRANTED.

5. CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN THE SITE IN A MANNER SO THAT WORKMEN AND PUBLIC SHALL BE PROTECTED FROM INJURY, AND ADJOINING
PROPERTY PROTECTED FROM  DAMAGE.

6. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR DAMAGE TO ANY EXISTING ITEM AND/OR MATERIAL  INSIDE OR OUTSIDE CONTRACT LIMITS DUE TO CONSTRUCTION
OPERATIONS.

7. ALL LINEAR SITE DIMENSIONS ARE TO THE FACE OF CURB, UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. ALL RADIAL SITE DIMENSIONS ARE TO THE FACE OF CURB
(STANDARD CURB) OR EDGE OF PAVEMENT (MOUNTABLE CURB), UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

8. THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL KEEP THE AREA OUTSIDE THE "CONSTRUCTION LIMITS" BROOM CLEAN AT ALL TIMES AND REMOVE ALL TRASH AND
DEBRIS FROM THE SITE  UPON COMPLETION OF THE PROJECT AND AT LEAST ONCE A WEEK DURING  CONSTRUCTION.

9. BEFORE COMMENCEMENT OF WORK, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REVIEW ALL PLANS AND  SPECIFICATIONS AND THE JOB SITE. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL
NOTIFY THE OWNER AND  THE ENGINEER WHO PREPARED THE PLANS OF ANY DISCREPANCIES THAT MAY REQUIRE  MODIFICATIONS TO THESE PLANS
OR OF ANY FIELD CONFLICTS.

10. ALL PERMITS RELATIVE TO THE PROJECT MUST BE OBTAINED, PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.  ALL CONSTRUCTION TO BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH PERMITS
ISSUED AND APPLICABLE  STATE, COUNTY AND LOCAL CODES.

11. ALL WORK IN RIGHT-OF-WAY SHALL BE PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH "THE CURRENT EDITION OF THE STATE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
CONSTRUCTION AND MATERIALS  SPECIFICATIONS".

12. CONTRACTOR AGREES THAT IN ACCORDANCE WITH GENERALLY ACCEPTED  CONSTRUCTION PRACTICES, CONTRACTOR WILL BE REQUIRED TO ASSUME
SOLE AND  COMPLETE RESPONSIBILITY FOR JOB SITE CONDITIONS DURING THE COURSE OF  CONSTRUCTION OF THE PROJECT, INCLUDING SAFETY OF
ALL PERSONS AND PROPERTY.  THIS REQUIREMENT SHALL BE MADE TO APPLY CONTINUOUSLY AND NOT BE LIMITED TO  NORMAL WORKING HOURS.
CONTRACTOR FURTHER AGREES TO DEFEND, INDEMNIFY, AND  HOLD THE OWNER AND DESIGN PROFESSIONAL HARMLESS OF ANY AND ALL LIABILITY,
REAL OR ALLEGED IN CONNECTION WITH THE PERFORMANCE OF WORK ON THIS PROJECT,  ACCEPTING LIABILITY ARISING FROM THE SOLE
NEGLIGENCE OF THE OWNER OR DESIGN  PROFESSIONAL.

13. SUBJECT PROPERTY IS NOT LOCATED WITHIN A SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD ZONE. IT IS LOCATED IN ZONE "X" AS DEFINED BY NFIP F.I.R.M. MAP NUMBER
3710459200k, EFFECTIVE DATE: FEBRUARY 19, 2014.

14.  THE DEVELOPMENT WILL COMPLY TO ALL TOWN ORDINANCES (EMBANKMENT, BLASTING, DUST CONTROL, AND POST-CONSTRUCTION).

EX. SEWER EASEMENT
(BK. 8825-238)

50' PU
BLIC

R
IG

H
T-O

F-W
AY

22' ED
G

E O
F

PAVEM
EN

T

PARCEL ID:13519122
OWNERS: TOWN OF

MINT HILL
DB:35326 , PG:432

ZONING: R

R3
0'

R30
'

AS
 S

H
O

W
N

01
/3

1/
20

23
77

96SA
P

KA
P

KA
P

C-2.0

SI
TE

 P
LA

N
EV

ER
G

R
EE

N
 W

O
O

D
S

M
IN

T 
H

IL
L,

 N
C

C
AR

O
LI

N
A 

D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T 
SE

R
VI

C
ES

26
27

 B
R

EK
O

N
R

ID
G

E 
C

EN
TE

R
 D

R
ST

E 
10

1 
  M

O
N

R
O

E,
 N

C

00 60' 120'

60'

EVERGREEN COURT

50' PUBLIC R/W

PARCEL ID:13520210
OWNERS: SHIRLEY B. RICE

DB:05058 , PG:600
ZONING:R

10'X70' SIGHT
DISTANCE TRIANGLE

10'X70' SIGHT
DISTANCE TRIANGLE

EX OVERHEAD
POWER EASEMENT

60'

STREAM

BUFFER

EX. CREEK

20' PR
O

P. SEW
ER

EASEM
EN

T

5'
SID

EW
ALK6'

PLAN
TIN

G
STR

IP

3560

UNDISTURBED OPEN SPACE

REQUIRED UNDISTURBED OPEN SPACE (15% OF SITE) 88,128 SF.
PROVIDED UNDISTURBED OPEN SPACE (18% OF SITE)105,663 SF.

TOTAL SITE AREA 587,519 SF.

28,155
4,705
11,407
4,589

N/A

48,856

5,8231,963
6,048
N/A
6,090
6,107
6,122
6,137
5,960
6,604
9,951
28,297
5,909
5,909
5,909
5,909
5,909
5,933
6,163
6,656

3560

3560
3560
3560
3560

N/AN/A

3560
3560
3560
3560
3560
3560

3956
3565
3568
3630

3560
3437

2,488

2,530
2,547
2,562
2,577
2,004
3,039
6,383
24,667
2,349
2,349
2,349
2,349
2,349
2,373

2,603
3,219

135,345

NO DUKE ENERGY TRANSMISSION FACILITIES ARE SHOWN WITHIN
THE CURRENT LIMITS OF THIS PROJECT. IF THERE ARE DUKE
ENERGY DISTRIBUTION POLES IMPACTED BY THIS PROJECT
PLEASE CONTACT CUSTOMER SERVICE AT 800.454.3853 TO HAVE A
WORK ORDER CREATED TO DISCUSS YOUR REQUEST WITH A
DISTRIBUTION ENGINEER.

40' REAR SETBACK

50' FRONT SETBACK

15' FR
O

N
T SETBAC

K

PROP. 10' GPUE

R/W DEDICATION
FOR FULL 70' NCDOT R/W
(35' FROM C/L OF LEBANON RD)
1,940 sq. ft. 0.04 AC

PROP. SIDEWALK

PROP. SIDEWALK

RIGHT-OF-WAY (ROW) 
ALLOWABLE BUA SUMMARY CHART 

PER LOT ALLOWABLE BUA SUMMARY CHART

FI
RM

 L
IC

EN
SE

 #
  C

-0
87

3
20

13
A 

VA
N 

BU
RE

N 
AV

E.
IN

DI
AN

 T
RA

IL
, N

C 
28

07
9

(7
04

) 8
82

-4
22

2
ww

w.
ea

gl
eo

nl
in

e.
ne

t

EA
G

LE
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G

01/31/2023

R28'

R28'

R
28

'

1.40 UNITS PER ACRE

13.48 ACRES

11.32 ACRES

19 LOTS

0.77 ACRES

0.04 ACRES

JURISDICTION
TAX PARCEL(S):

SITE ADDRESS: 6601 LEBANON RD.

R

MINT HILL

DEED BOOK AND PAGE: B 27918, PG 359

DENSITY
TOTAL AREA

1352304

SETBACKS
MINIMUM FRONT SETBACK
MINIMUM CORNER/SIDE SETBACK
MINIMUM REAR SETBACK
MINIMUM LOT SIZE
MINIMUM LOT WIDTH 125'

20,000 SQ. FT.

50'

15'

40'

TOTAL LOTS

OPEN SPACE
AREA IN ROW

AREA IN LOTS

RESIDENTIALCLASSIFICATION
ZONING

SITE AND DEVELOPMENT DATA

15' PROP. STORM

EASEMENT

15' PROP. STORM

EASEMENT

15' PROP. STORM

EASEMENT

15' PROP. STORM

EASEMENT

15' PRO
P. STO

RM

EASEM
ENT

PROP. ADA
ACCESSIBLE RAMP

PROP. ADA
ACCESSIBLE RAMP

PROP. CURB TRANSITION
2' 6" STANDARD TO 2' 0"
VALLEY GUTTER
(STD. 10.19)

PROP. CROSSWALK

PROP. STOP BAR

PROP. STOP SIGN

EX. DRIVEWAY
TO REMAIN

PROP. SCM
ACCESS AND

MAINTENANCE
EASEMENT



W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

P-O
H

P-O
H

P-O
H

P-O
H

P-O
H

P-O
H

P-O
H

P-O
H

P-O
H

P-O
H

P-O
H

P-O
H

P-O
H

P-O
H

P-O
H

P-O
H

P-O
H

P-OH
P-OH

P-OH
P-OH

P-OH
P-OH

P-OH

P-
O

H

11

17

9

2

16

1

15

8

14

7

13

6

12

5

19

4

18

10

3

COS
35,169 sq ft

0.81 ac

SCM

SCM

S70°58'52"W  40.43'

S15°00'38"W  5.96'

S5
°1

1'
29

"W
  1

65
.6

3'

S1
5°

15
'2

2"
W

  2
21

.9
9'

N1
3°

58
'5

2"
E 

 6
36

.0
0'

S70°54'47"W  403.43'

S70°47'40"W  352.04'

S70°45'06"W  588.46'

LOT : 17
20,459 sq ft

0.47 ac

LOT : 9
20,431 sq ft

0.47 ac

LOT : 2
20,854 sq ft

0.48 ac

LOT : 16
20,375 sq ft

0.47 ac

LOT : 1
20,079 sq ft

0.46 ac

LOT : 15
20,375 sq ft

0.47 ac

LOT : 8
20,549 sq ft

0.47 ac

LOT : 14
20,375 sq ft

0.47 ac

LOT : 7
21,161 sq ft

0.49 ac

LOT : 13
20,375 sq ft

0.47 ac

LOT : 6
21,111 sq ft

0.48 ac

LOT : 12
20,375 sq ft

0.47 ac

LOT : 5
21,059 sq ft

0.48 ac

LOT : 19
22,953 sq ft

0.53 ac

LOT : 4
20,998 sq ft

0.48 ac

LOT : 18
21,251 sq ft

0.49 ac

LOT : 10
33,448 sq ft

0.77 ac

LOT : 3
28,159 sq ft

0.65 ac

COS
35,169 sq ft

0.81 ac

LOT:  11
97,575 sq ft

2.24 ac

S

S

S

S

DYH

W

W

W
WW

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

WW

W

W
W

W

W

W

W

N

S

W
E

E.E.I.

D
ES

IG
N

ED
 B

Y
C

H
EC

KE
D

 B
Y

JO
B 

N
U

M
BE

R

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y

D
AT

E

N
O

.
D

AT
E

BY
IS

SU
E

LE
BA

NO
N 

RO
AD

60
' P

UB
LI

C 
R/

W
SR

:3
13

5
M

AI
NT

AI
NE

D 
BY

 N
CD

O
T

(F
UT

UR
E 

PO
TE

NT
IA

L 
R/

W
 O

F 
70

')

PARCEL ID:13523140
OWNERS: TESFA

GASHAREBA
DB:33483 , PG:94

ZONING:R

PARCEL ID:13523139
OWNERS: KATHRYN

W FLOWE
DB:23801 , PG:783

ZONING:R

PARCEL ID:13523105
OWNERS: JASON B

TURNER
DB:30094 , PG:436

ZONING:R

PARCEL ID:13520204
OWNERS:CYNTHIA

POPE
DB:28290 , PG:348

ZONING:R

PARCEL ID:13520208
OWNERS: STEPHEN

TARRANT
DB:03499 , PG:213

ZONING:R

PARCEL ID:13520209
OWNERS: DANIEL

RAY HUCKS
DB:05890 , PG:022

ZONING:R

PARCEL ID:13520205
OWNERS: LIZBETH

MENDOZA
DB:35550 , PG:83

ZONING:R

PARCEL ID:13520202
OWNERS:MARVIN

MORGAN
DB:16966 , PG:465

ZONING:R

PROP. BMP
POND

(WET POND A1)

EX OVERHEAD POWER

ROAD A
50' PUBLIC R/W

PARCEL ID:13520210
OWNERS: SHIRLEY B. RICE

DB:05058 , PG:600
ZONING:R

EX OVERHEAD
POWER EASEMENT

60'

STREAM

BUFFER

EX. CREEK

20' PR
O

P. SEW
ER

EASEM
EN

T

Sheet

Sc
al

e

EX. SEWER EASEMENT

50' PU
BLIC

R
IG

H
T-O

F-W
AY

22' ED
G

E O
F

PAVEM
EN

T

PARCEL ID:13519122
OWNERS: TOWN OF

MINT HILL
DB:35326 , PG:432

ZONING: R

AS
 S

H
O

W
N

01
/3

1/
20

23
77

96SA
P

KA
P

KA
P

C-6.0

LA
N

D
SC

AP
E 

PL
AN

EV
ER

G
R

EE
N

 W
O

O
D

S
M

IN
T 

H
IL

L,
 N

C

C
AR

O
LI

N
A 

D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T 
SE

R
VI

C
ES

26
27

 B
R

EK
O

N
R

ID
G

E 
C

EN
TE

R
 D

R
ST

E 
10

1 
  M

O
N

R
O

E,
 N

C

00 50' 100'

50

BOTANICAL NAMECOMMON NAMECODE

CANOPY TREES

QTY. CALIPER SPREAD COMMENTSHEIGHT

MINIMUM TREE CANOPY COVERAGE PLANT SCHEDULE

20CA 2.5"CERCIS CANADENSIS TREE20'-30' 15'-20'FOREST PANSY REDBUD

EX. 43" OAK TREE TO REMAIN

EX. 24" MAPLE
TREE TO REMAIN

SEEDING SCHEDULE
FOR SHOULDERS, SIDE DITCHES & SLOPES (MAX 2:1)

DATE TYPE PLANTING RATE
AUG 15-NOV1 TALL FESCUE  300 #/AC
NOV 1-MAR 1       TALL FESCUE  300 #/AC

AND ABRUZZI RYE 25 #/AC
MAR 1-APR 15      TALL FESCUE 300 #/AC
APR 15-JUN 30     HULLED COMMON 

BERMUDA GRASS 25 #/AC
JUL 15-AUG 15     TALL FESCUE    120 #/AC

AND BROWNTOP MILLET 35 #/AC
OR SORGHUM-SUDAN HYBRIDS30 #/AC

FOR SLOPES (3:1 TO 2:1)

MAR1-JUN1 TALL FESCUE 50#/AC
(MAR 1-JUNE 30)  OR ADD WEEPING LOVEGRASS       10 #/AC
(MAR 1-JUNE 30)  OR ADD HULLED COMMON

BERMUDA GRASS 25 #/AC
JUN 1-SEPT 1     ***TALL FESCUE AND                 120 #/AC

***BROWNTOP MILLET  35 #/AC                
    ***OR SORGHUM-SUDAN HYBRIDS30 #/AC

SEPT 1-MAR 1     TALL FESCUE 120 #/AC
(NOV 1-MAR 1)    ADD ABRUZZI RYE   25 #/AC

CONSULT CONSERVATION ENGINEER OR SCS FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION CONCERNING OTHER
ALTERNATIVES FOR VEGETATION OF DENUDED AREAS. ABOVE VEGETATION RATES ARE THOSE
WHICH DO WELL UNDER LOCAL CONDITIONS: OTHER SEEDING RATE COMBINATIONS ARE POSSIBLE.

***TEMPORARY-RESEED ACCORDING TO OPTIMUM SEASON FOR DESIRED PERMANENT
VEGETATION.  DO NOT ALLOW TEMPORARY COVER TO GROW OVER 12" IN HEIGHT BEFORE
MOWING, OTHERWISE FESCUE MAY BE SHADED OUT.

QUANTITIES
QUANTITIES SHOWN IN LIST ARE FOR THE CONVENIENCE OF
CONTRACTORS AND BELIEVED TO BE SUBSTANTIALLY CORRECT, BUT
THE ACCURACY OF QUANTITIES IN LIST ARE NOT GUARANTEED.

1. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY LOCATION AND ELEVATION OF ALL UNDERGROUND  UTILITIES. THE LOCATION OF ALL EXISTING UTILITIES ARE NOT NECESSARILY SHOWN ON  THE PLANS AND
WHERE SHOWN ARE ONLY APPROXIMATE. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL ON  HIS INITIATIVE AND AT NO EXTRA COSTS HAVE LOCATED ALL UNDERGROUND LINES AND  STRUCTURES AS NECESSARY.
NO CLAIMS FOR DAMAGES OR EXTRA COMPENSATION  SHALL ACCRUE TO THE CONTRACTOR FROM THE PRESENCE OF SUCH PIPE, OTHER  OBSTRUCTIONS OR FROM ANY DELAY DUE TO
REMOVAL OR REARRANGEMENT OF THE  SAME. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY DAMAGE TO UNDERGROUND  STRUCTURES. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR
CONTACTING ALL  NON-SUBSCRIBING UTILITIES. THE CONTRACTOR(S) SHALL CONTACT NORTH CAROLINA ONE CALL AT 1-800-632-4949 FOR ASSISTANCE IN LOCATING EXISTING UTILITIES.  CALL
AT LEAST 48 HOURS PRIOR TO ANY DIGGING.

2. ENTIRE SITE SHALL BE SODDED UNLESS SPECIFIED ON PLAN OR REQUESTED BY CONSTRUCTION MANAGER USE LOCALLY ADAPTED SOD.

3. THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL LEAVE THIS SITE AT 6" FROM FINISHED GRADE. THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL REVISE GRADES AT A MINIMUM TO ENSURE SMOOTH TRANSITIONS
BETWEEN PLANTING BEDS AND LAWN AREAS.

4. PLANT GUARANTEE: ALL PLANTS SHALL BE GUARANTEED TO LIVE FOR TWELVE MONTHS. THE GUARANTEE SHALL COMMENCE UPON FINAL ACCEPTANCE OF THE PROJECT. IF ANY PLANTS ARE
DEAD OR IN AN UNHEALTHY CONDITION BEFORE FINAL ACCEPTANCE, THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL REPLACE DEAD OR DYING PLANT MATERIAL AT HIS EXPENSE. THIS REPLACEMENT
SHALL NOT BE CONSIDERED A GUARANTEED REPLACEMENT.

5. ALL PLANTING SHALL BE PLACED WITHIN A MULCHED PLANTING BED.  ALL STRAPPING AND THE TOP 2/3  OF WIRE BASKETS MUST BE CUT AWAY AND REMOVED FROM ROOT BALLS PRIOR TO
BACKFILLING PLANTING PIT. REMOVE TOP 1/3 OF BURLAP FROM ROOT BALL.

6. ALL LANDSCAPE WORK SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH CURRENT CITY STANDARD DETAILS AND SPECIFICATIONS.

7. ALL AREAS NOT MULCHED SHALL BE SEEDED OR SODDED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE AREA SPECIFIED ON PLANS WITH GRASS SPECIES RECOMMENDED FOR REGION AS PRESCRIBED IN THE
SEEDING SCHEDULE AS SHOWN ON THIS SHEET.

8. SITE LIGHTING SHALL NOT BE PLACED IN CONFLICT WITH PLANTED TREES.

9. TREE PROTECTION FENCING TO BE PROVIDED AROUND TREE PRESERVATION AREAS IN ACCORDANCE WITH CITY STANDARDS.

10. COORDINATE ALL WORK WITH SITE LAYOUT AND SITE GRADING, DRAINAGE & UTILITIES PLAN.

11. MULCH ALL AREAS, THAT ARE NOT SEEDED OR SODDED, WITH SHREDDED HARDWOOD MULCH OR APPROVED EQUAL AS SPECIFIED TO A DEPTH OF 3"-4".

12. THE SELECTION AND INSTALLATION OF PLANTS AND PLANTING METHODS SHALL CONFORM WITH THE STANDARDS OF THE AMERICAN ASSOCIATION OF NURSERYMEN OR THE CITY STANDARD
DETAILS AND SPECIFICATIONS, WHICHEVER IS STRICTER.

13. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR VERIFYING ALL QUANTITIES. DRAWINGS SHALL RULE OVER PLANT LISTS.

14. SUBSTITUTIONS SHALL BE SUBMITTED TO ENGINEER FOR APPROVAL, PRIOR TO INSTALLATION, SUBSTITUTIONS MAY REQUIRE ADDITIONAL APPROVAL BY THE GOVERNING JURISDICTION.

15. ALL LANDSCAPING SOIL AND FILL SHALL BE FREE FROM WEEDS, REFUSE, AND DEBRIS AT ALL TIMES.

16. TREES AND LARGE SHRUBS SHALL BE ADEQUATELY SUPPORTED, AS NECESSARY, USING ARBORTIE FOR GUYS ON TREES. SUCH SUPPORTS SHALL BE DESIGNED SO AS TO PROTECT TREES
AND SHRUBS FROM INJURY. TREES AND SHRUBS SHALL BE FASTENED TO THE SUPPORT WITH AN ACCEPTABLE COMMERCIAL TREE TIE OF PLASTIC OR HOSE COVERED WIRE.

17. CONTRACTOR SHALL RAKE OUT ALL STONES AND PROVIDE A MINIMUM OF 6" OF TOP SOIL IN LANDSCAPE AREAS PRIOR TO SEEDING/SODDING OR PLANTING.

FI
RM

 L
IC

EN
SE

 #
  C

-0
87

3
20

13
A 

VA
N 

BU
RE

N 
AV

E.
IN

DI
AN

 T
RA

IL
, N

C 
28

07
9

(7
04

) 8
82

-4
22

2
ww

w.
ea

gl
eo

nl
in

e.
ne

t

EA
G

LE
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G

LANDSCAPING NOTES

PROP. RETAINING WALL
(DESIGNED BY OTHERS)

01/31/2023

PROP. LIGHT POLE

PROP. LIGHT POLE


	Planning Board 3.20.2023 Agenda Packet
	Planning Board 3.20.2023 Agenda
	Planning Board 3.20.2023 Agenda Packet.pdf
	Planning Board 3.20.2023 Agenda Packet
	PB 2.20.2023 Minutes (approval needed)
	Staff Memo +

	#S23-4 Staff Memo +



